Additional clarifications
RFP 2011/24 - Towards a strong Congress of Local Authorities in Moldova – Transfer of Czech Experience
Date: 18 August, 2011

Based on inquiries raised by the offrors, please find below the additional clarifications related to this tender.
Q. 1. Contractor's experts and trainers must be fluent in English. In reference to this prerequisite, we would like to know whether the workshops will be held all in English (thus, for an English-speaking audience), or whether UNDP Moldova plans to invite an English-Moldavian interpreter. If the second option was the case, then we would kindly ask UNDP to consider Czech-Moldavian interpretation. Of course, this could possibly lead to a larger pool of quality experts (e.g. we could include the Union's Secretary General in the team). Please let me know whether this could be considered, or if it is out of question.  

R.: The workshops will be held in Moldavian and translated in English. We do not consider to have Czech - Moldavian translation due to lack of available Czech - Moldavian translators and higher additional costs.

Q. 2. Please specify who would be attending the trainings. Are the CALM and Government representatives also elected officials, or are they rather managers and civil servants?  

Local elected officials will participate on behalf of CALM as well as public servants from Government and CALM management (executive director, project manager).

 Q. 3. Round table
The contracted party will help organize a round table in Moldova. Although “presence of Czech experts is not mandatory”, we believe it would be useful. Please clarify what option UNDP prefers as this will have an effect on both the financial as well as technical proposal. 

R.: No, we do not consider to include participation of Czech expert in Round table.
 
Q. 4. Coaching and on-job-training
The contracted party is to provide "coaching and on-job training for local experts on the issues relevant to decentralization platform elaboration" in Moldova. Please clarify how many expert days shall be devoted to this activity beyond the workshop time and whether this coaching component can be combined with the workshops. 

R.: The number of experts devoted to training and optimal nr. of coaching days should be proposed by Offeror. It can be combined, but it depends also on the methodology proposed. 


Q. 5. Number of participants and trainers 
The contracted party is to lead 3 workshops in Moldova. Please specify the number of participants and number of trainers you would expect to be involved. This will affect the financial as well as technical proposal.

R.: Approximately 12 people will participate in the workshop according to earlier estimations (but of course, the number may vary a bit). The number of trainers   should be proposed by Offeror. 

